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Kay Flynn

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2004 5:21 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Braulio Baez, Jason Rojas; James Meza
Subject: Docket No. 040488-TP

Pursuant to the Commission's procedures for e-filing, IDS Telcom, LLC and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc provide the
following information:

a. The attorney responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin Davidson Kaufman & Arnoid, PA
117 South Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

850.222.2525

850.222.5606 fax

b. The document is to be filed in Docket No. 040488-TP, In re: Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Against IDS
Telcom, LLC to Enforce Interconnection Agreement Deposit Requirements.

c. The document is filed on behalif of IDS and BellSouth.
d. The document is 3 pages long.

e. The document is Joint Motion to Hold Docket in Abeyance.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Complaint of BellSouth

Telecommunications, Inc. Against Docket No. 040488-TP
IDS Telcom LLC to Enforce
Interconnection Agreement Deposit Filed: October 5, 2004

Requirements
/

JOINT MOTION TO HOLD DOCKET IN ABEYANCE

IDS Telcom, LLC (IDS) and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (BellSouth)
(collectively, the Parties), move for the entry of an order holding this docket, and all
activities in this docket, in abeyance so that the Parties may continue to engage in
discussion following mediation in an effort to resolve the dispute at issue in this docket as
well as other pending disputes between the Parties. As grounds therefore, the Parties
State:

1. On May 21, 2004, BellSouth filed a Complaint against IDS regarding its
demand for a deposit. IDS filed an Answer, Affirmative Defenses and Counterclaim on
June 21, 2004.

2. Due to the expedited nature of the proceeding, the Parties agreed to file
informational legal briefs with the Commission.

3 A Staff recommendation was filed on July 8, 2004 and considered at the
August 4, 2004 Agenda Conference.

4. On August 23, 2004, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-04-0824-
PAA-TP (PAA Order) in which it required IDS to comply with certain deposit conditions
set out in the PAA Order.

5. On September 13, 2004, IDS protested the PAA Order.
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6. On October 4, 2004, BellSouth filed a Response to IDS’ Protest and a
Motion to Dismiss. In the ordinary course, IDS’ Response to BellSouth’s Motion to
Dismiss would be due on October 11, 2004.

7. The Commission encourages the mediation and amicable resolution of
disputes. Therefore, on September 29-30, 2004, mediation was conducted between the
Parties. The mediation encompassed not only the deposit issue raised in this docket, but
also billing disputes between the Parties raised in Docket No. 031125-TP as well as other
issues. Though additional work remains to be done, the Parties are optimistic that they
can work together to resolve the deposit matter at issue in this docket and the other
pending matters.

8. Thus, the Parties request that this docket be held in abeyance until
November 12, 2004 and that IDS’ time to respond to BellSouth’s Motion to Dismiss be
tolled until the entry of a Procedural Order, if necessary, so that the Parties may continue
to work diligently toward amicable resolution of all disputes.

WHEREFORE, the Parties request that the Commission hold this docket in
abeyance until November 12, 2004 and toll IDS’ time to respond to BellSouth’s Motion

to Dismiss until Entry of a Procedural Order, if necessary.

S/ James Meza, 111 S/Vicki Gordon Kaufman

James Meza, 111 Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Nancy B. White Joseph A. McGlothlin

c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Pavidson Kaufman & Arnold, PA
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1556 Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Attorney for BellSouth Attorneys for IDS



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

T HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Joint Motion
to Hold Docket in Abeyance has been served upon the following parties by (*) electronic
mail and U.S. mail this 5™ day of October 2004.

(*)Chairman Braulio Baez

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

(*)Jason Rojas

Office of General Counsel

Room 370 Gunter Building

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Vicki Gordon Kaufman



